Idaho Saddle Clubs Association

January 10, 2006

Greetings to all State Saddle Club members,

I hope this letter finds you all looking ahead to a fantastic year in the 2006 O-Mok-See season. This packet you are receiving includes proposals to be voted on at the Winter Meeting, which will be held in Moscow, Idaho at the Fairgrounds on February 4, at 1:30 p.m.

At this meeting there will also be information on the winter meeting held for the National Club. Please be prepared to vote in your new 2006 officers as well.

In the past two years we have held a silent auction during the meeting that has been very entertaining as well as profitable for the club's general fund. I would like to take this time to encourage each club or individuals to bring an item along to donate to another silent auction this year. Also, please bring your pocketbooks for bidding.

St. Maries Saddle Club will be our host, supplying refreshments, as well as setting up our 2006 calendar. Be prepared with your dates to add to the calendar. Please be prepared as well with any fresh insights or suggestions to keep our organization on the great upward swing that it is currently on. Until then, be safe, and hope to see you at the meeting!

Sincerely,

Kim McLaughlin ISCA Secretary

Idaho Saddle Club Association

Meeting Minutes- June 26, 2005

Meeting was called to order by President Shane Minden

Mike Nagel motioned to skip the reading of previous minutes, seconded by Jay Ross, a vote was taken and motion passed.

Treasurer Betty Campbell was not able to attend this meeting, however left the checkbook with Marsha Haberstad. The bills presented at this meeting are as follows: Shane Minden for \$68.50, St Maries Saddle club \$125.00 for royalty awards and \$50.00 for metal artwork for the raffle.

Kenny Moore motioned to pay the bills, seconded by Mike Nagel, a vote was taken and motion passed.

At this time there was no Old Business brought to the floor for discussion.

New Business: Tawni Limesand opened discussion on wireless timers for the State O-Mok-See Association. General discussion followed on not involving a specific club to purchase these, and that other clubs could bring to each host sight. Walt Werner announced he could get 2 sets for \$1300.00 to interested clubs. A written proposal will be handed in to vote on. Discussion on getting computer program to run the State show. A proposal will be forthcoming on this issue.

General information: \$437.00 was made from the Raffle. \$1.00 a day fee collected \$250.00 from this show. The .25 cent fee generated \$308.25 for this show.

The State officers recognized our Historian Anita Fallen's excellence with a plaque.

Ron Minden motioned to adjourn, seconded by Mike Nagel. Vote taken, and motion passed. Meeting was adjourned.

Minutes Respectfully submitted

Kim McLaughlin ISCA Secretary

Idaho Saddle Club Association

Proposals for change in the upcoming 2006 season to be voted on at the Winter Meeting, Moscow, Idaho February 4, 2006

Proposal #1 : a) The Kootenai County Saddle Club would like to propose that the age group for women for the State O-Mok-See be changed from 16 to 39 to: 16 to 24 and 25 to 39.

b) The Kootenai County Saddle Club would like to propose that the women's and men's age groups at the State O-Mok-See be changed from 16 to39 to 16 to24 and 25 to 39.

c) The Kootenai County Saddle club would like to propose that the following age groups be changed at the State O-Mok-See. Women 16 to 39 be changed to 16 to 24 and 25 to 39. Men's age group changed from 16 to 39 and 40 and over to: 16 and over.

Proposal #2 I propose ISCA purchase the computer software program written by Stephanie Seiler to run O-Mok-Sees and that is be mandatory to use the program at the yearly ISCA State show. I believe this is the software program used by the NSCA to run the National show. As a program license is only good for one site, it will be necessary to have a computer to load it on that has the supporting software (Access). A printer will also be needed. The computer and printer will be provided to the host club each year to run the show. I propose a committee of three people be appointed to find a computer and printer. An effort should be made to get a computer and printer donated by a person or business. If that is not accomplished by March 1, 2006, I propose ISCA purchase a computer at a cost not to exceed the amount voted on by the general membership at this winter meeting.

As a side note: I am currently aware of government surplus computers and printers available for \$150 total so this is not a cost prohibitive venture. Respectfully, Terry Parsons, SRSC

Proposal #3 I propose to move the date of the State show to be later in the year, i.e., in late August or September. This would allow it to be the culmination of all the work done during the year. It would allow riders in the north more time to condition their horses. It could be seen as one of the final "get together" of the year, and it would allow royalty the entire summer to serve before turning over their crowns at the end of the year. Terry Parsons

Proposal #4 a) Change the Idaho State rules for timers to read as follows. "Electric timers shall be used at the State show if available, wireless electric timers, which are preferred."

b) Idaho State would pay part of the expenses for two State directors to attend the winter meeting.

c) NWSOA would like to put a bid in for the Idaho State show for 2006. We would like to go by the NSCA rules as printed in the 2005 Rulebook. This would include giving points down to 10th place as prizes as money permits. This year only.

Idaho Saddle Club Association

Voting Delegates Winter Meeting February 4, 2006

Member Name	Club Name

Idaho Saddle Club Association Club contact information 2006

Club Name Contact Ac	dress & Phone	e-mail address
----------------------	---------------	----------------

IDAHO SADDLE CLUB ASSOCIATION Winter Meeting Agenda

- 1. Call meeting to order
- 2. Reading of the minutes
- 3. Treasurer's report
- 4. Old Business:
 - a) 05 Show
- 5. New Business:
 - a) Proposals
 - b) Pick a host club
 - c) Election of New officers

Adjourn meeting

06 Calendar